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Physical Address: 1313 Sherman Street, Room 215, Denver, CO 80203 P 303.866.3567 F 303.832.8106

Mailing Address: DRMS Room 215, 1001 E 62nd Ave, Denver, CO 80216 https://drms.colorado.gov

Jared S. Polis, Governor  |  Dan Gibbs, Executive Director  |  Michael A. Cunningham, Director

November 25, 2024 
 
 
Scott Olsen 
City of Brighton 
500 S. 4th Ave. 
Brighton, CO  80601 
 
 RE: Bromley Lakes, Permit No. M-1987-049, Approval of Extension to Complete 

Corrective Action  
 
Dear Mr. Olsen:  
 
On November 20, 2024, the Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety (Division) received your 
request to extend the corrective action date for Problem #1 cited in the September 24, 2024 
inspection report. Per your request, the Division will extend the deadline to complete the 
corrective action from November 25, 2024 to December 31, 2024 to allow time to draft and 
submit a Technical Revision to incorporate a weed control plan and address other items identified 
during the inspection. 
 
If you have any questions, you may contact me by telephone at (303) 866-3567, ext. 8126, or by 
email at nikie.gagnon@state.co.us. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
  
Nikie Gagnon 
Environmental Protection Specialist 
 
Cc: Jared Ebert, Senior EPS, DRMS 
 
 


